/——*f’_‘
Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT COUNCIL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a hearing of the LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEE will be held in CIVIC SUITE 0.1B, PATHFINDER
HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON PE29 3TN on
WEDNESDAY, 4 MARCH 2020 at 10:00 AM and you are requested to
attend for the transaction of the following business:-

AGENDA
ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

Item Led By: Democratic Services

MEMBERS INTERESTS

To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary and other
interests in relation to any Agenda item. Please see Notes below.

Item Led By: Chairman.

INTRODUCTION

Item Led By: Chairman.

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE (Pages 3 - 8)

Item Led By: Chairman.

GURKHA KITCHEN, 124 MAIN STREET, YAXLEY PE7 3LD (Pages 9 - 44)

To consider an application for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act made
by the following:-

Applicant:  Mr Shiva Bhandari
Premises:  Gurkha Kitchen, 124 Main Street, Yaxley PE7 3LD

Item Led By: S Mardon - (01480) 387063



EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To resolve:-
to exclude the press and public from the hearing during the determination of
the application.

DETERMINATION

To determine the application referred to in Agenda Item 5.

Item Led By: Chairman

17th day of February 2020
- }uuu Yoncaxga

Head of Paid Service
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Non-Statutory Disclosable Interests

Further information on Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Non - Statutory
Disclosable Interests is available in the Council’'s Constitution

Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings

The District Council permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its
meetings that are open to the public. It also welcomes the use of social networking
and micro-blogging websites (such as Twitter and Facebook) to communicate with
people about what is happening at meetings.

Arrangements for these activities should operate in accordance with guidelines
agreed by the Council.

Please contact Mrs C Bulman, Democratic Services Officer on Tel No. 01480
388169/e email: Democratic.Services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk if you have a
general query on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for
absence from the meeting, or would like information on any decision taken
by the Committee/Panel.

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards
the Contact Officer.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except
during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest
emergency exit.



https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/1365/filming-photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf
http://applications.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/moderngov/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1

11

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.1

Agenda Item 4

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE

Introduction

The following proceedings apply to the licensing sub-committees
established by the Licensing Committee of the Huntingdonshire District
Council acting as the Licensing Authority.

Membership

Each licensing sub-committee shall comprise three Members
appointed by the Licensing Committee from amongst its membership.
A sub-committee shall elect a Chairman from amongst its members at
each meeting, for the purpose of that hearing or meeting.

The quorum for hearings and meetings of a sub-committee shall be
three members.

Members shall endeavour to be present throughout an individual
hearing by a sub-committee. If a member of a sub-committee is
required to leave a hearing temporarily, the Chairman shall adjourn the
hearing for the duration of the period whilst that member is unavailable.
Any member who is absent from a hearing for any reason whilst that
hearing is taking place shall be precluded from commencing or
continuing to take part in the matter under debate upon his
arrival/return and from voting upon the matter at the conclusion of that
item of business.

Where the Sub-Committee undertakes a site visit prior to a hearing, a
member shall be precluded from taking part in the hearing if he has not
attended that site visit.

A member will not take part in a hearing or meeting at which a matter is
being discussed which relates to a premises licence, club premises
certificate, temporary events notice or personal licence where either
the premises or the person is resident in the ward which he represents.

Notice of Hearings

Upon the date of a hearing of a sub-committee being arranged, notice
shall be given to the parties to the hearing in accordance with the
requirements of the Hearings Regulations. For the purposes of this
procedure, a party is defined as an applicant for a licence or certificate,

Page 3 of 44



3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

a person who has given a temporary events notice, a responsible
authority or a person or business that has submitted relevant
representations in respect of an application or applied for a review of a
licence or certificate and, in certain additional instances, the Chief
Officer of Police.

The notice of the hearing shall be accompanied by a copy of this
procedure which sets out

o the right of attendance at a hearing by a party and the right to
submit representations etc.

o the consequences if a party does not attend or is not
represented at a hearing

o the procedure to be followed at the hearing

The notice of the hearing will also be accompanied by copies of the
documents required by the Hearings Regulations and any particular
points upon which the Sub-Committee considers that it will want
clarification from a party at the hearing.

Where a hearing is to be held on more than one day, the hearing will
be arranged so that it takes place on consecutive working days.

Action Following Receipt of Notice of Hearing

Upon receipt of a notice of a hearing, a party is required to give notice
to the licensing authority whether

o he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing,

. he wishes to request permission for any other person to appear
at the hearing, accompanied by the name of the person and a
brief description of the point(s) to be made by the person, and

o he considers the hearing to be necessary.

A party should notify the licensing authority within the following

timescales-

o 1 working day of the hearing in the case of a cancellation of an
interim authority notice following police objections or a counter
notice following police objection to a temporary events notice;

o 2 working days of the hearing in the case of a review of a
premises licence following a closure order or the conversion of
an existing licence or club premises certificate or an application
by the holder of a justices’ licence for a personal licence; or

o 5 working days of the hearing in all other cases.

Page 4 of 44



4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.1

Notice may be given to licensing authority by electronic means to the
address democratic.services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk  but  upon
sending the notice by this means, a party must also give the notice to
the licensing authority in writing.

A sub-committee may dispense with the holding of a hearing if all of the
parties have given notice that they consider a hearing to be
unnecessary. Where the parties have agreed that a hearing is
unnecessary in such circumstances, the Council shall give notice to the
parties that the hearing has been dispensed with.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with, the matter which was to
have been the subject of the hearing shall be determined at a meeting
of the Sub- Committee.

Withdrawal of Representations

A party may give notice to the licensing authority no later than 24 hours
before the commencement of the hearing that he wishes to withdraw
his representations or he may do so orally at the hearing.

Extension of Time

The Sub-Committee may extend any of the time limits specified in this
procedure where it considers it necessary to do so in the public interest
and shall give notice of the extension of time and the reason for it to
the parties to the hearing.

The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing or arrange for it to be
held on specified additional days, where it considers this to be
necessary to consider any representations made by a party. The
parties to the hearing will be notified of the adjournment or
rearrangement.

In considering any extension of time or adjournment, the Sub-
Committee will not exercise its powers so that an application is deemed
as granted or rejected in accordance with the transitional arrangements
specified in the Act.

The Hearing

The Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that the public interest in so doing
outweighs the public interest in the hearing or that part of the hearing
taking place in public. The Sub-Committee will normally resolve to
exclude the public from that part of the hearing during which the Sub-
Committee determines the matter which is the subject of the hearing.

Page 5 of 44


mailto:democratic.services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

Subject to the above, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is
legally qualified

At the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman shall introduce the
members of the Sub-Committee and any officers in attendance to
support the Sub-Committee and shall ask the parties and any persons
accompanying them to state their names and addresses or who they
represent. The Chairman shall explain to the parties present that the
hearing is subject to this procedure, copies of which will have been
distributed to the parties with the notice of the hearing, and shall
enquire of the persons present whether there are any questions of
clarity or explanation about its contents.

The Sub-Committee shall consider any request from another person to
appear at the hearing of which notice has been given but such
permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Procedure in all cases other than an application for a review of a
premises licence or a club premises certificate or convictions
coming to light after the grant or renewal of a personal licence

The Licensing Officer will present the application. The Chairman will
then invite the applicant or his representative to address the Sub-
Committee on his application, to respond to any point(s) upon which
notice has been given that clarification is required by the licensing
authority and to call any person(s) to whom permission has been
granted to appear in support of his application. The applicant will be
allowed a maximum period of time of twenty minutes in which to
address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his behalf.

The applicant or his representative or any person called on his behalf
may then be asked any questions upon their presentation by any
member of the Sub-Committee or by any of the other parties present at
the hearing or their representatives.

The Chairman will then invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of time of twenty minutes in which to
address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his behalf. The
sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will be at the discretion of the Chairman but will
normally be in the order of the Chief Officer of Police, the Fire
Authority, the health and safety at work enforcing authority, the local
planning authority, the local environmental health authority, the local
weights and measures authority, the authority responsible for the
protection of children from harm, a navigation or other authority
responsible for waterways and any other party that has submitted

Page 6 of 44



7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

7.12

representations in respect of the application, certificate, notice or other
matter appearing before the Sub- Committee.

The party or his representative or any of his withesses may be asked
any questions upon their presentation by any member of the Sub-
Committee or by the applicant or his representative or any of the other
parties present at the hearing or their representatives.

Where relevant written representations have been received and the
party submitting those representations has given notice of his intention
not to attend the hearing, the parties present will be invited by the
Chairman to indicate whether they wish to comment on the
representations submitted. The Sub-Committee may take into account
documentary or other evidence submitted by a party either in support
of their application, notice or representations either before the hearing
or, with the consent of all of the other parties present, at the hearing.

Where appropriate, the Chairman shall remind the parties that their
representations should be relevant to the licensing objectives of the
prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public
nuisance and the protection of children from harm. The Sub-
Committee shall disregard any information given by a party or person
permitted to appear which is not relevant to their application, notice or
representations or to the licensing objectives. If, in his opinion, the
Chairman feels that the representations being made are not relevant,
he may, after first reminding the party of the need for relevance, advise
the party that he will no longer be heard. Where in the opinion of the
chairman, a party is being repetitious, vexatious or slanderous in his
remarks, the Chairman may first warn the party and may then advise
the party that he will no longer be heard. The ruling of the Chairman
shall be final in such circumstances.

The Chairman may require any person who in his opinion is behaving
in a disruptive manner at a hearing to leave the hearing and may
refuse to permit that person to return or to return only upon complying
with such conditions as the Chairman may specify. However any such
person may submit any evidence in writing that they proposed to give
orally, provided that they do so before the end of the hearing.

After each party has addressed the Sub-Committee and after
comments have been invited on written representations, the applicant
or his representative will be invited by the Chairman to sum up his
application for a time not exceeding two minutes but without
introducing any new evidence to the proceedings.

Procedure in cases relating to an application for a review of a

premises licence or a club premises certificate or convictions
coming to light after the grant or renewal of a personal licence

Page 7 of 44



7.13

7.14

7.15

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.1

In the case of such hearings, the above procedure shall be followed
with the exception that the applicant for a review of a premises licence
or a club premises certificate or the chief officer of police in the case of
an objection notice where convictions have come light after the grant or
renewal of a personal licence will be invited to address the Sub-
Committee first and to call any person(s) to whom permission has been
granted to appear.

After any questions have been dealt with the holder of the licence or
certificate will be invited to address the Sub-Committee and to call any
person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appear.

There shall be no right of reply for the applicant for a review of the
licence or certificate or for the Chief Officer of Police.

Determination of Applications

At the conclusion of the hearing, the Sub-Committee will determine the
application in accordance with the timescales specified in the Hearings
Regulations but, in any event, will endeavour to do so as soon as
practicable after the hearing has concluded.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with in accordance with
paragraph 4.2 above, the application will be determined by the Sub-
Committee within 10 working days of notice having been given to the
parties that the hearing has been dispensed with.

The Licensing Authority will notify the applicant and parties of its
decision forthwith upon the making of the decision.

A record shall be taken of the hearing by the licensing authority which
shall be retained for six years after the date of the determination of the
hearing or the disposal of an appeal against the determination.

Meetings of the Sub-Committee

Any meetings of the Sub-Committee, other than hearings described
above, shall be subject to the proceedings adopted by the Licensing
Committee for the conduct of its own business except where otherwise
stated above.

G:\Licensing\Licensing Committee/Hearings Procedure 2019

Page 8 of 44



Agenda Iltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 4 MARCH 2020
LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE
Gurkha Kitchen, 124 Main Street, Yaxley, PE7 3LP
1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 This application was received on 13 January 2020. The applicant is Mr Shiva
Bhandari.

1.2 The application seeks to permit -
a. Live Music (Indoors)

Applied for: Mondays to Thursdays 11:00 to 22:30, Fridays & Saturdays
11:00 to 23:00, Sundays 11:00 to 22:30

b. Recorded Music (Indoors)
Applied for: Mondays to Thursdays 11:00 to 22:30, Fridays & Saturdays
11:00 to 23:00, Sundays 11:00 to 22:30

c. Performance of Dance (Indoors)
Applied for: Mondays to Thursdays 11:00 to 22:30, Fridays & Saturdays
11:00 to 23:00, Sundays 11:00 to 22:30

d. Anything of a similar description to a. b. and c. (Indoors)
Applied for: Mondays to Thursdays 11:00 to 22:30, Fridays & Saturdays
11:00 to 23:00, Sundays 11:00 to 22:30

e. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises
Applied for: Mondays to Thursdays 11:00 to 22:30, Fridays & Saturdays
11:00 to 23:00, Sundays 11:00 to 22:30

f. Opening Hours
Applied for: Mondays to Thursdays 11:00 — 23:00, Fridays and Saturdays
11:00 to 23:30, Sundays 11:00 to 23:00

g. Seasonal Variations
Applied for: All above activities permitted to continue from end of
permitted hours on New Years’ Eve until 00:30 the following day and the
premises may be open to the public until 01:00.

1.3 Section ‘M’ of the application form addresses the four licensing objectives.
Any proposals made in this section are normally translated directly into
enforceable conditions that will be attached to the premises licence.
Paragraphs 8.41- 8.49 and Section 10 of the Home Office guidance issued
under section 182 refer to the operating schedule and licence conditions.

1.4 The application form including the plan is attached in full at Appendix A.

Page 9 of 44



2. BACKGROUND

2.1

Whilst not normally relevant as this is a new application to grant. This
premises does have quite a recent history with regards to licensing matters.
Which is referred to within representations. Therefore, a summary has been
provided below by way of explanation.

June 2013 — New premises Licence granted HDC/PREO00627 to Mr Thahir
Uddin, for a restaurant Bollywood Tiger.

Jan 2019 - Licence HDC/PREO00627 Revoked by Licensing Sub-committee,
following Review application by Cambridgeshire Police. The decision notice is
provided at Appendix B for reference.

April 2019 — Application for the grant of a new premises licence received from
Food Doctor Cooking Catering & Training Company Ltd. For a Restaurant Raj
Mahal.

Representations received but subsequently withdrawn due to volunteered
conditions following advice to the applicant from Cambridgeshire Police.
Application granted (HDC/PREO0O0771). The volunteered conditions are at
Appendix C for reference.

This licence has not been surrendered and remains in force, although the
Licence holder no longer occupies the premises.

Jan 2020 — This application for the grant of a new premises Licence received
by Mr Shiva Bhandari for a Restaurant Gurkha Kitchen.

3. REPRESENTATIONS

3.1

3.2

3.3

During the period for representations two valid representations have been
received from ‘other persons’. The representations have been attached in
their entirety as Appendix D.

Not all matters raised within the representation may be relevant matters for
consideration under the Licensing Act 2003.

A person who has submitted a relevant representation is entitled to address
the Licensing Sub-Committee at the hearing and ask questions of any other
party appearing at the hearing.

4. GENERAL DUTY/ POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

4.1

The licensing authority must carry out its functions under the Act with a view
to promoting the licensing objectives, each objective has equal importance,
the objectives are:

a. the prevention of crime and disorder,

b. public safety,

c. the prevention of public nuisance, and

Page 10 of 44



d. the protection of children from harm.

4.2  The sub-committee must also have regard to —
a. its statement of licensing policy, and
b. any statutory guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003.
c. the Human Rights Act 1988

4.3  The Council must also fulfil its obligations under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and
disorder in its district.

5. DETERMINATION

5.1. In making a decision, this application must be determined on its individual
merits having regard to the representations and supporting documents
included as part of the report along with additional information considered
relevant at the hearing. As part of the decision process the sub-committee is
required to give its reasons for any decision arrived at.

5.2. Any decision made by the sub-committee must be reasonable and
proportionate and promote the Licensing objectives.
The Committee may:-
a. Grant the application as applied for
b. Refuse the application
c. To grant the licence with conditions or modifications as considered
appropriate to promote the licensing objectives

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Licensing Act 2003.
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Licensing Officer: Sarah Mardon
13.02.2020

Page 11 of 44



This page is intentionally left blank



|HDCTOC. CENTRE|  Code O 6t APPENDIX A
: 13 JaH 2020 _ :
I

[ IO T Y
_.',l' r".‘. '-..'\'.'-'-)

D - . el

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

RECEIVED

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary, ,50\
‘Kr

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. Q\\ Q:S
¢

{Insert name(s} of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
124 - jopsss STREET , YAXLEY
HLIR/TIMNDOXIS H BE

PEF 3Lp

Posttown | \/AX./Y | Posteode | PEF FL P

Telephone number at prenﬁses (if any) _

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 - Applicant detafls

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a)  anindividual or individuals * (X please complete section (A)
b)  aperson other than an individual *
i  asalimited company/limited liability [0 please complete section (B)
partnership
ii  as apartnership (other than limited liability) [] please complete section (B)
iii as an unincorporated association or [0 please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) [ ]  please complete section (B)
¢}  arecognised club [0 please complete section (B)
d) acharity [0 please complete section (B)

Page 13 of 44



APPENDIX A

€) the proprietor of an educational establishment [0 please complete section (B)
f)  ahealth service body [0 oplease complete section (B)
g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the ]  please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part []  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [0 please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the =
premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

a0

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

M [ M [0 Mis [0 Ms [J ﬂp}:ﬂﬁg‘;‘
SRS BysnDER/ TS KA

Date of birth || [ o 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality DRITISH

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

oo | v [
Depine s g

.
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 14 of 44



APPENDIX A

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ M [J Miss [ Ms [ ple, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 yearsoldorover [ ] Please tick yes o
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Page 15 of 44



APPENDIX A

Telephone number (if any)
E-mail address {optional)
Part 3 Operating Schedule
. DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start? [ Jalelzl 2ol 7]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? HEEEEEEN

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Lesbowrf—

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend. - —

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertaiment (please read gnidance note 2) Z;;‘;;eﬁ"k“““"t

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ‘ O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) |
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) [k]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

K

b)

Page 16 of 44



APPENDIX A

O

Provision of igte night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohoel (if ticking yes, fill in box J) m

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 17 of 44



APPENDIX A

A
Plays will rmance of a play take place A
Standard deys and doors or outdoors or = Indoors~ L
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) /f' '
guidance note 7) /a. Outdoors m
’r'
Day |Start | Pinish P Both 0
Mon . h {BLé'?fsu read guidance note 4)
i
/

»

(= /

V.
r

Wed State sny seasowal varigtions for performing plavs (please read
guidance |m{t/n_;:ﬂ_‘1'h]

/
Thur //
= N - rd
.
Fri ﬁ n standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises for

/the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the

| 7/ column on the Jefi. please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat

/

F

Sun /

Page 18 of 44



APPENDIX A

Films Wil the ition of fllms ors /J/
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O
mings (pleasercad || guidance note 3) 7/
guidance note 7) “Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish / Both O
Mon Please give further details here (p)efise read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri /'(Non standard timings. Where voun intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
/ column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat /
Sun
//
/

Page 19 of 44



APPENDIX A

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further detafls (please read guidance note 4) .~ 3

Standard days and //

timings (please read ’

guidance note 7) //’

Day | Start | Finish /

Mon /

Tue State anv seasonal variatio ns for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5) g

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where yvou intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column oni the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri /

o "f..r
Sat //
Sun /

Page 20 of 44




APPENDIX A

D
Boxing or wrestling ill the boxing or entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or r - IHW O
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3) —
timings (please read
guidance note 7) / Outdoors | []
Day | Stert | Finish / Both O
Mon Plesse zive further details hepe{please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed ]
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you in th for

- — —| boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
B in the colummn on the left, ple (please read guidance note 6)
Sat /

/r‘
Sun / '
/l

Page 21 of 44



APPENDIX A

Live music Will the periormance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or gutdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors m
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon .00 72 Y. Please pive further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tee e 2.2
Wed TR .32 State anv seasonal variations for the performance of Hve music
L: r {please read guidance note 5)
13,
peo yeos gre &0 ©O
Thr | @ |230. ¢
|

Fri 1.00 | 23 00 Non standard timings. Where you intend ¢o uge the premises for

LY ' the performance of live music at different times to those listed in

the column on the l:fi. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat oo 23 .
S oo |72

Page 22 of 44



APPENDIX A

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the pln of recorded m 13
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors m
(please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors C
Both O

Mon 111" 0o |22:30

Tue | o |72:30

Please give farther details here (please read guidance note 4)

oo |22:%%

Thur a0 12220

State any seasonsl variations for the playing of recorded music

(please read guidance note 5)

Ve €3> yeeS Ere — (.32

Fi koo |3:00

St oo |22:00.

Sun |00 22030

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 23 of 44



APPENDIX A

G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or cutdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors u
Day | Start | Finish Both O

* ¥ _EI— i
Mon oo |72 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tee | op 232

Wed . Stute anv seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
. (7
100 (223 read guidance note 5)
Thur L.ee |77:3a N&‘) Yw eve 5000'-30
Fri 100 |23100 Non standard timings. Where you intend to w ey for
- . the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat i1.00 | 23:00
Sun . L A2
(00 122,30,

Page 24 of 44



APPENDIX A

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing
falling within (e), () or

®
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

E]

Day | Start | Finish Will this entertainment take in Y | Indoors X

outdoors or both — plegse tick (please read
Mon e 7330 guidance note 3) Outdoors

|

Both 0

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

{00

™~

230

Wed |\ 100 |23139]

Thur State anv seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

lL1'ow |72..32] description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri oo [23'a0 Nef—-)?(CO‘V‘B Eve tee ©0'130.

Sat . Non stand 5. Where vou intend to use the es for

Lo |23 the entertainment of a similar description to that falline within
------ =0 1o U (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column gn the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

.00 |22°3.]

Page 25 of 44



APPENDIX A

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

I /
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors O
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3) P
guidance note 7) Outdoors u
Day | Start | Finish / Both O
Mon Elease give further details here (plcp<e read guidance note 4)

Tue
Wed State any seasonll aristions for the provision of late night
1 read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri 5. 'Where vou intend to use the premises for
—_ the firovision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the lefi. nlease list (please read guidance
Sat ote 6)

= [/

Page 26 of 44



APPENDIX A

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises | P9
timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the ]

premises
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon | y10p |22 30 | State any seas ns for the su hol (please read
guidance note 5)

@.r SpeciiL Dﬂv

Wed | |/'op|22:30

Thur 1100 |22 3 0 n dard 8. ou intend to use g for
B the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fi | ]1'o0|25.00

Sat I i 20 | 23 o)

su | /)'00|22.|

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name DEVENDRH B/
Date of b
Address

| Personal licence number (If known) 0 5 9 4/ 6:5‘

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

PCTERBoROLLLOY (pAict]

Page 27 of 44



APPENDIX A

K
Please hightight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9),
L
Hours premises are State seasonal va n3 (please read guidance note 5)
open to the publie
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish
Mon | j)p |22:00
e | | 3380
Wed | }1pw| 22'60
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open
— to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur 11-0¥ | 22 .Gr/| theleft, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri l,"m 23{@ NCQ \{eo“"? L\Je—- 0'-00
Sat | []'00| 23!
Sw 1100|2280

Page 28 of 44



APPENDIX A

M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General ~ all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10}

WE Loitt Cemply iTH BlL FOUR LIECNSING

ORIECTIVES T7HLiNG APPROPR/ITE SPEPE AS meNTIONED
IV THE BELOL CECTIONS .

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

i, EMSURE CECT YV CAMERAS HRE INSTALLED [NSIDE AND
DUTEIDE THE RESTAIRANT PERMKES .

Ve PROVIDE LLtefictERIT AMOUNT OF LIGHTING 77
IMPROVE 1S IBILITY -

3. FoLLoR) &rhasLisHED pROTVLEL FOR CASH HPHARIBLINGG .

U CEecenr OPENING AND LLESING rimep,

c) Public safety
[. TRAIN SBTAFF IN FOOPO AND FIRE SAFETY PROCEOIRES.

L. Loowo 1y [INSHENT BooleS

2. PROVIOE APPROPREAIE S/HNADE TO ALERT PUBLIC THAT
PoitceE LillRE INFoRMED +F RE®IRGD .

Y SIAY ON 1OP OF HEBLTH AMD SHFETY Ar LsR/IX,

d) The prevention of public nuisance
THE poLtctor N FOR  MENSLIREX [oftl® BE ConsspereD,
I. NOICE - THILE ALL RESOMNABLE SFEPL JD EMSUIAE NO/SE p

WISTE @ vovcce DOBS NOT LBLISE -(LiRESINAGIE 1107
{ coozer Disrieplipn o€ TP LIDER PLiBLiC -

2. AIPETE/ LITTER = provsive Ditly OF (ARG TD ENCURS
WASTE PrRefeltY (oNTANGED i CoNTReLLED -

¢) The protection of children from harm

W& (ol TAICE COVE PEORP 7D FHE NEED TO §IELUARD

IND PRIMOTE THE toBLFARE OF CHILOAEN BY TaLING THE
FoLLokrrA 9 STEPS,

/- peld CexIDER A E SHES OF ALCOMOL BY TRANIAG ALt STHE=
MEMDERS AND PROMOTE WHERRPIAIRE ApppoPRINTE S/OAMPGE
0 lARN Ll SROMERS .

2: UNDER 25 CHALLONOE SINAOE [jrit& PLACED -

3. TRAIN STBFF MRl 10 MMAIE THEN AxsANE oF CHieD
PROCTECFION, tSsttEr AND D THIcE ACITON (F TIHEY CoNS/OER,
THE ChrLth AT RISIE o, HARM.

Page 29 of 44




APPENDIX A

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
T have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® ] have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

& ] have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable,

# ] understand that I must now advertise my application.

® Iunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

®  [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is nota
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or
my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service Ly
{(please read note 15).

K RK OBER

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitied to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a

Declaration licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to

be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

o The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her

Page 30 of 44



APPENDIX A

proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature I—
Date \3/04./2020
Capacity OWNER.

For joint applications, signature of 2 applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town [ .

| Postcode |

Telephone mumber (ifany) |
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mzil address (optional)

Page 31 of 44



APPENDIX A

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the pilace will
be and its proximity to the premises,

2. In terms of specific regnlated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. .

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000,

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the andience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises,

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the andience does not exceed 500,

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
respongsible for the premises.

¢ aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (i) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital,

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the andience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, ina
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and

Page 32 of 44



APPENDIX A

VHINVYD ALD % WRVTY DIONS
HOLIMS WHVTY U

NIYIS WHVTV 2414 HIHSINONIDA UM HILYM
IDINVIE3YS & HIHSINDNLLG 4l 20D
JHOMTAONIOUIWG §  HIHSINONLLG 38l TVIIWIHD 1IM

vl

d1E Z3d ‘YSnosoquaiag ‘Aapep, 1308 wlew 12T

v IE Q0TI 3j=25

40014 ANNOYDS

Page 33 of 44



APPENDIX A

Page 34 of 44



APPENDIX A

VHBAVD AL Q\V WYYV DIONS

HILIMS WYYV 3
NIHIS WYYV 3u1d 3IHSINSNLIXT T YILVM
IBINVIE NI B HIHSINONLIXI TuH 2023

JHOMTADNIOHIWA |  HAHSINDNLIXI 3HH TVIINIHD LIM

NEvl

d1€ £3d ‘YBncioquaad ‘Aspe) ‘1aans ujew vTT

4/ 32 0OT-T feas

40014 1ST

Page 35 of 44



APPENDIX A

Page 36 of 44



APPENDIX B

RECORD OF DECISION : LICENSING ACT 2003

(To be completed and signed before members return to open session o announce their decision)

Licensing Sub-Committee Date : g ’o'f ' 19

Members:

1. Clir C’Q\Cuir:,l— (Chairman)
2 Clir cuARKE
3. Clir nos DA Ssad

Application considered:

Name of person/ premises: Bore-Toved Tract . YAt

?ppllcation for: CenEw

We heard representations from the following persons:
(e.g. who made the representation, what It was and committees response)

AMPLCAN TS
for PROMIES Licovel ad)

N Ty PAeireS —

We found the following facts:
The (wPtactast BF TME Bucywoid) e wlene funNg To HaWE

Jeew EW o/ r1aly PendonS DiCQurtéic) Fowl emAuy  wOLTeNg
td TME U . A THME LitenN(E Ha VDML _ 1S esPan R

Pal. ©ENSUZiNG OaluyrIlE A LEGAh REB L LMEDTS,
THIC 1) “Tho €WV cchSion “TAT Sueky A QAlevieu A3 cccuﬂ-a'),

W MDTiow W Daue und SWnTre)  DeMaNg 1D ewW78 AN
Cnl e2eA S Suttou NG e AND DSadCR., AwD fludie Nwsawcl,

In making our declslon we consldered the following:

List:

Statutory provisions, referred to in the report

Statutory Guidance

Huntingdonshire District Councl! Statement of Licensing Pollcy
Report

Advice from the Legal Representative

Submission from the applicant

Representetlons ﬁ'om those I:sted ebove

Where members heve glven more wetght to the evidence of one party over another, they should say why

Page 1
Page 37 of 44



APPENDIX B

We did not consider the following matters to be relevant:
Tue Por enTi. SALE oF THC Ppewifes Agl) Proleid

ArAntre? oF PRemi s Le&WNC

Our reasons for this are:
(e.g. not related to the licensing objectives)

Al 15 NeT RaaovwWS  To THE  culeT OTuATioN |

Our decision is as follows:

Tkt TAe PRomiSes wicever Be @ZajoKeD.

Our reasons for reaching the decision are as follows:
Ud OO “ME L\CONUNE AT DY (P2 Part .27

T 15 &k caME To KAHTREES M Doy A Pefsand D SAWLVAC) Moa

etk mit TY 2oAS:0 o F (MMICRZXETON STATWS |

“The 14 ";;‘:d SEHNY oCcmsean) TFrAT bd&u'\‘b‘ﬁ@ R34
N9 To DT :
HAale i k,c‘i&ﬂ.mcp ON “THC PEMLSES |

If applicable: Conditions attached to (or removed from) the llcence at the hearing and the reasons
for attaching them.

¥y . 0
NTC ¢ of Mv Couﬂ"-'

o m

F:\Licensing\Licensing Act 2003\Hearings\Record of decision Aug 2011

Page 2

Page 38 of 44



APPENDIX C

APPENDIX C

EXTRACT - Premises Licence HDC/PRE00771 Issued May 2019 for Raj Mahal, 124 Main Street
Yaxley, PE7 3LP

ANNEX 2 — CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

1. The premises licence holder will ensure that a digital CCTV system is fully compliant with the
guidance contained in the Information Commissioner's Office (ICO) guidance document
(www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk) regarding installation of CCTV is provided at the
premises.

2. CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of High
definition (HD) evidential quality in all lighting conditions in particular facial recognition. Cameras
must cover the entire licensed area including the outside curtilage of the building.

3. CCTV equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date stamped
and must be retained for a minimum period of 31 consecutive days.

4. The premises licence holder must ensure at all times that an appointed member of staff is present
when the premises is conducting a licensable activity, who is capable and competent at using the
CCTV system and downloading CCTV footage on their own recordable media, and be able to
hand this footage over to an authorised person on request.

5. Allimages downloaded must be provided in a format that can be viewed on readily available
equipment without the need for specialist software.

6. Notices advising that CCTV has been installed on the premises shall be posted up so that they
are clearly visible to the public within the licensed premises.

7. The premises license holder / designated premises supervisor, will maintain an 'Incident report /
refusal register' in a bound book, in which full details of all incidents and refusals are recorded.
This shall be completed as soon as possible and in any case no later than the close of business
on the day of the incident. The time and date when the report was completed, and by whom, is to
form part of the entry. The register is to be kept on the premises at all times and shall be
produced to an authorized person on requested. The register will be retained for a minimum of 12
months.

8. All employees will undergo comprehensive due diligence training prior to being given permission
to sell alcohol. This will be documented on written staff training records and updated on a six
monthly basis. These training records will be produced to an authorised officer on demand.

9. The sale of alcohol shall be ancillary to a table meal, or at the bar where customers are waiting for
a table to be allocated.

10. Sale of alcohol for consumption 'Off' premises shall be ancillary to a 'Take Away' meal, and
restricted to unopened containers of wine or beer.

11. An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials shall be available on the
premises.

12. The premises licence holder, or a responsible person nhominated by them in writing, will receive
and respond to complaints at all times. These complaints shall be recorded and the records made
available to the local authority upon request. Such recordings shall be retained for a minimum of 2
years.

13. Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits and in the outdoor area requesting
customers and staff to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly.

14. The 'Challenge 25' initiative to prevent sales of alcohol to persons under 18 years of age will be
implemented at the premises and signage will be prominently placed within the premises
advertising the fact that the premises operates the 'Challenge 25' initiative.

15. Persons under 18 must be accompanied by an appropriate adult during licensable hours.

16. No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 21:00 and 09:00 on the following day.

Page 39 of 44



APPENDIX C

17. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or placed in the
outside areas between 23:00 and 06:00 on the following day.

18. The previous Premises Licence holder, Mr Thahir Uddin and his business partner Mr Mahammed
Ali will have no business interest in the premises and will not working at the premises

Page 40 of 44



APPENDIX D

Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

Sent 10 February 2020 12:13
To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)
Subject: Re: Planning app for the Gurkha lounge

Sent from my iPad

On 10 Feb 2020, at 11:10 am, Mardon, Sarah (Licensing) < > wrote:
I

Dear

Thank you for your email. Would in order for your concerns to be consldered please would you
confirm your full address on a reply email,

Kind regards

Sarah Mardon
Licensing Officer

Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House

St. Mary's Street

Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

—=-0r

From

Sent:

To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing) < >
Subject: Planning app for the Gurkha lounge

Sent from my iPhone

As | live o the said premises , I'm messaging you with my concerns over the new
licence apptic tion tor the Raj Mahal, under the New management of the Gurkha Kitchen.

As you are aware The trouble |, and my neighbours had , with the Live music, and noise from the
then Bollywood Tiger, resulted in new

licence restrictions being put in place... including, that No connections with a previous owner be
allowed I NO live music, restricted serving hours, and alcohol served only with meals !
| therefore OPPOSE the application from the Gurkha Kitchen , unless these conditions are still
applied ..

Disclaimer

Page 41 of 44



APPENDIX D
The Information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to recelve it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that

any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action In relatlon of the contents of this Information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This citiail nas B7en acanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically aiciuved

Page 42 of 44



APPENDIX D

Mardon, (Licensir—)

From: developmentcontrol@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Sent: 08 February 2020 09:46

To: Licensing (HDC)

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 20/00111/LAPRE2
Categories: SARAH, BEVERLY

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments Is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 9:45 AM on 08 Feb 2020 from |

Application Summary

Address: 124 - 126 Maln Street Yaxley Peterborough PE7 3LP
Proposal: App / Premises Licence

Case Officer: Sarah Mardon

Customer
Name:
Email:

Address:

Comments Detalils

Commaeanter
r of |
Type: Member of the Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application
Reasons for - Child Protection
comment: - Crime Objections

- Fitness of Licence Applicant
= Noise Disturbance

- Opening Hours

- Safety of Premises

Comments: 9:45 AM on 08 Feb 2020 In 2019 the license at this
location, previously named 'Bollywood Tiger' was
revoked after a period of signification stress, and actlon
from local residents having to get the police Involved
over 12 times, The facts surrounding this are well known
by Hunts licensing councll and Include repeated drugs-
related offenses, disturbances, late night binge drinking,
opening after planning permission hours, roting,
damage to nelghboring resident's property and cars etc.

When the new owner opened in 2019 under the name
'Raj Mahal' numerous license restrictions were put In
place, Incuding:

NO Connection with previous Owner I
Securlty cameras.

Restricted serving hours to 10.30pm dally.

1

Page 43 of 44



APPENDIX D

Alcohol only served with meals, NOT as a non-restaurant
establishment.

NO Music events

I reject this current license application for the 'Ghurka
Kitchen' unless the conditions are vislted and applled in a
simllar way.

I also oppose the licensing of ANY music events.

Concerns have already been ralsed with Sarah Mardon at
Hunts DC but no response has been recelved.

2

Page 44 of 44



	Agenda
	4 LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE
	5 GURKHA KITCHEN, 124 MAIN STREET, YAXLEY PE7 3LD
	Appendix A - Application Redacted
	Appendix B - Redacted
	Appendix C
	Appendix D REDACTED




